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Canon Davidson Home

The British Wesleyan Methodist Church
was on this site from 1840 to 1847.
The building was later used for private
schools and for teachers. It was the
town’s Union School from 1854 until
Central School was built in 1860. In
the early 1850s it was also used for
church services by the congregation of
Saint John’s Anglican Church. In 1878
fine houses were built at 64 Hunter
and 406 Sheridan Sts., each having a
two-storey bay projection, a central
hall plan and a large front entrance
with transom and side lights. Between
1890 and 1912 Canon J.C. Davidson,
who was Archdeacon of Peterborough
from 1920, lived at 64 Hunter Street.
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